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From:                                   MassWildlife <mass.wildlife@mass.gov>
Sent:                                    Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:27 AM
To:                                        info@jpowersco.com
Subject:                                Spring Trout Stocking, New License Fees Proposed, and More
 

New License Fees Proposed

For the first �me since 1996, MassWildlife is proposing
changes to freshwater fishing, hun�ng, and trapping license
fees.
 
“We couldn’t conserve fish and wildlife in Massachuse�s
without the support of hunters, anglers, and trappers. We
recognize this has been a difficult year for everyone, and we
don't make this proposal lightly,” said MassWildlife Director
Mark S. Tisa. "Responsible fiscal management gave us 25 years
without fee increases, however it’s cri�cal for us now to
address MassWildlife's current and future financial needs.”  
 
License fees provide essen�al support for MassWildlife's
educa�on programs, scien�fic management of fish
and wildlife, trout and pheasant stocking, and the
management of over 226,000 acres of wildlife lands open to
the public for hun�ng, fishing, trapping, and wildlife watching. 
 
MassWildlife has scheduled informa�on sessions on March 9, 17, and 25 for the public to ask
ques�ons and learn more about MassWildlife's programs, how MassWildlife is funded, and why a
license increase is needed. MassWildlife an�cipates scheduling formal public hearings later this
spring.
 
View the proposed fees, read FAQs, get info session details, and learn how to provide
feedback...

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGc7jPHZD_q-5jFkuNEFSXZHoV7j5egTTNn0FPIXOegd1_DTk0IHa6LP-rdSR2bBOR_xW6ObbVMhlH6igA2V8_q4hYbt8iJG8gCXEuUnoFjV_7pNyMDW8h6k=&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfFriRZS2FmMcLdfxY5S00G8wxpGIIQfoHR5N61M0s_LuaN4nsiBxdaGvopeL7ad0vLf8K9O5P31JUhUy-IlVTwiNIBgfS9c50jrfUPrCWiNBAqxZm71ZKaWubq_rcyaiGU39tXM2JZAL7JllSCEGGo=&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGc7jPHZD_q-5jFkuNEFSXZHoV7j5egTTNn0FPIXOegd1_DTk0IHa6LP-rdSR2bBOR_xW6ObbVMhlH6igA2V8_q4hYbt8iJG8gCXEuUnoFjV_7pNyMDW8h6k=&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
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Spring Trout Stocking

MassWildlife staff are stocking nearly 500,000
brook, rainbow, brown, and �ger trout across
Massachuse�s this spring. Stocking is
scheduled to begin in March, and over 75% of
the trout will be over 12 inches!
 
Find stocked waters near you...

Arches Receive Designa�on

Two keystone arch bridges located on
MassWildlife's Walnut Hill Wildlife
Management Area in Middlefield and Becket
have been named Na�onal Historic Landmarks.
The designa�on reflects the recogni�on of
these bridges as an irreplaceable part of our
na�on's heritage.
 
Read more...

2021 Youth Turkey Hunt

The 2021 Youth Turkey Hunt Day will be on
April 24. Changes have been made to the Youth
Turkey Hunt Program in 2021 to ensure the
safety of volunteers and youth par�cipants in
accordance with current COVID-19 guidelines.
 
Learn more...

New Heritage Hub Launched

MassWildlife is pleased to announce a new
online portal called "Heritage Hub" for
repor�ng observa�ons of animals, plants,
natural communi�es, and vernal pools. The
Heritage Hub replaced the old Vernal Pool &
Rare Species (VPRS) System with new, user-
friendly features.
 
Learn more...

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGSue9gUfnGLo9px5Y8X7z7ASEVOAP_3i_cQv7oAGtaaD_nU8XQQ68GBFsJEFWNdGZd81K3np8-AmGyZV4bnGaR8Zsaxz5Vmxpw==&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGSue9gUfnGLo9px5Y8X7z7ASEVOAP_3i_cQv7oAGtaaD_nU8XQQ68GBFsJEFWNdGZd81K3np8-AmGyZV4bnGaR8Zsaxz5Vmxpw==&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfFriRZS2FmMRfhZJGn4DHn1xZEVhJIF2nreP6uPGEs4LPoNnM7BNrJ1tA-wbkEPwW6xNVLWYJ8YOoXjaBiBNfJ5_H6hAjGdFD2_nKl--njdX-_U9sEiBB4GtgbRs2xpSkhNeX-YiS6LipVIDRGJ35wTB3K13WOXm901_qVmyW2g&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfFriRZS2FmMRfhZJGn4DHn1xZEVhJIF2nreP6uPGEs4LPoNnM7BNrJ1tA-wbkEPwW6xNVLWYJ8YOoXjaBiBNfJ5_H6hAjGdFD2_nKl--njdX-_U9sEiBB4GtgbRs2xpSkhNeX-YiS6LipVIDRGJ35wTB3K13WOXm901_qVmyW2g&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGTOX7AFNjMdt53XVaZTZgNpx0zPkdC2brNCVVdVKyGhl6Wq5blkJ16Fr9ylN_kE4xFbrrwoAKybfHen3GOi7Nln3dDZJQcwZLgIsHrBHgMjLNlW93HRpBTXGZIgabtfLlFjBLJcrYsJs&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGTOX7AFNjMdt53XVaZTZgNpx0zPkdC2brNCVVdVKyGhl6Wq5blkJ16Fr9ylN_kE4xFbrrwoAKybfHen3GOi7Nln3dDZJQcwZLgIsHrBHgMjLNlW93HRpBTXGZIgabtfLlFjBLJcrYsJs&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfFriRZS2FmMQB86IZcNfG_f-ve2uIST9ck9Sf9s0t7SX8xP1BwuuVre78XPOmEzkeitbMUFhmBdlNyDcTisc5n1LAzy4UrOvjkiHQylXkfxWnXQVGdu3LWPtypyJsqp0WOhCtRHIUrdEB19jCG41EYHT67I26P0ocKiJVEc-SPntf7Epw03jknZLI1fgADHJCp18oxKzVAP&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfFriRZS2FmMQB86IZcNfG_f-ve2uIST9ck9Sf9s0t7SX8xP1BwuuVre78XPOmEzkeitbMUFhmBdlNyDcTisc5n1LAzy4UrOvjkiHQylXkfxWnXQVGdu3LWPtypyJsqp0WOhCtRHIUrdEB19jCG41EYHT67I26P0ocKiJVEc-SPntf7Epw03jknZLI1fgADHJCp18oxKzVAP&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
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Black Bears Are Now Ac�ve

With spring approaching, black bears are now
ac�ve and searching for food. If you have bird
feeders or keep chickens, bee hives, or
livestock, take precau�ons now to keep bears
wild and out of neighborhoods. 
 
Learn what precau�ons to take...

Drivers: Watch for Amphibians

This spring, be mindful of amphibians as they
emerge from their winter retreats and travel to
breeding sites. As they migrate across the
landscape, they o�en cross roads. Avoid
traveling on small roads near wetlands and
vernal pools on rainy nights.
 
Learn more...

Report Winter Fish Kills

Thick ice and snow can lead to decreased
oxygen levels in ponds, causing a fish kill. If you
see dead fish, report it. While most fish kills are
caused by natural events, it's important for
biologists to rule out other causes like
pollu�on.
 
Learn how to report a fish kill...

Want to help endangered wildlife this tax season? Learn how.

Upcoming events

·    March 9: MassWildlife Funding Informa�on Session
·    March 13: Talk on Bald Eagles & Moths at the Cape Cod Natural History Conference
·    March 17: MassWildlife Funding Informa�on Session
·    March 19: Talk on White-tailed Deer and the Future of our Forests at the MA/RI Land

Conference
·    March 23: Fisheries and Wildlife Board Mee�ng
·    March 25: MassWildlife Funding Informa�on Session

 
Click here for all event details.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfBrXimXnrUIPKf43OIFw0ZohQhw762YDf9sg9sz5Qpy9C5SHtKOyoONJ1SfA1aGUrAycA4rl1BQyyis1gacdLFkPrJW7ixlgYOsSOFt9qDYxzZ35YnNp67lL9dxJFWCL5Bknplzdn5HAniOA27Vl9iUQbXgwsXzBCTtWRIIer2cy5ScCN-zG60=&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfBrXimXnrUIPKf43OIFw0ZohQhw762YDf9sg9sz5Qpy9C5SHtKOyoONJ1SfA1aGUrAycA4rl1BQyyis1gacdLFkPrJW7ixlgYOsSOFt9qDYxzZ35YnNp67lL9dxJFWCL5Bknplzdn5HAniOA27Vl9iUQbXgwsXzBCTtWRIIer2cy5ScCN-zG60=&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfX3aalokFbq0aOLPPhndsUFIOlPM9TO9pyQzj1yx-6kY4GdLUuY9hNPK801jGa0-l0vVnRsZQg8la7gmu8yaHTV98haBQnAvc3glCtktLyhQVBBZg9g-GmF0z1zgwE29Egg_TD7JH83&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGfX3aalokFbq0aOLPPhndsUFIOlPM9TO9pyQzj1yx-6kY4GdLUuY9hNPK801jGa0-l0vVnRsZQg8la7gmu8yaHTV98haBQnAvc3glCtktLyhQVBBZg9g-GmF0z1zgwE29Egg_TD7JH83&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGd5B-5tN4DSBbhZLCw2KVf8o5DkC-vg7Ye7cGaWKpklTRzOj9Rozgm93_kzHXZDlTJBIEuVilsovfcOaaQBpq681lNBsnjJsfG4EOQLo4gvCz4EEn1Cm2b51wOa3HZ77JA==&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGd5B-5tN4DSBbhZLCw2KVf8o5DkC-vg7Ye7cGaWKpklTRzOj9Rozgm93_kzHXZDlTJBIEuVilsovfcOaaQBpq681lNBsnjJsfG4EOQLo4gvCz4EEn1Cm2b51wOa3HZ77JA==&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGd5B-5tN4DSBWABmS0uRzWDa30Ma2VL9SX4BZtdktmqHRiDcC2iXB4ztC1CI_Y2qw8kWSf7CBYadoO6W2AXQHFjicEYOZM287EDOxQZT5hg7cN8Vbo9mhuWcXKs-9tafW_naY3UzJJhs&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001RREwoCKTUYCeIUUXzem3OVcOKdmgUIEauf7Tg86O0KtAkqsoD0kSGVo9rO0uspV1ugwJ25BoID-E4EFJ3FgzNNejPvcVHZtOPZQoOaAmCvDk_OyjpfrCYqgA62rf5jWzezE9q-WbIPhQNfDH4K0ae_Z5WQlcPL6HBWFmLoCraCYIW23aMrDPciYiV1pwIwMt&c=KSqxeC2LHacY5Bn06fVgUTIqThb_79jxquf4oLWdQSHpFdCA2Frtjg==&ch=h9ba5YiWpGza7BziH1vll6yFTj5jX3vmaTJMaW769mEazKgHlYkIUw==
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MassWildlife offices remain closed to the public un�l further no�ce. MassWildlife will con�nue to
implement recommenda�ons from the Department of Public Health regarding future closures or
event cancella�ons. Learn more.

Who we are
The Massachuse�s Division of Fisheries and Wildlife (MassWildlife) is the state
agency responsible for the conserva�on of all freshwater fish and wildlife in the Commonwealth,
including endangered species. MassWildlife restores, protects, and manages land for wildlife to
thrive and for people to enjoy. 
 
Connect with us
Ques�ons? Call us at (508) 389-6300 or email us
Press inquiry? Contact Marion Larson at (508) 389-6311 or marion.larson@mass.gov
Visit us at Mass.gov/MassWildlife
Find a MassWildlife office near you

Massachusetts Division of Fisheries and Wildlife | 1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581

Unsubscribe info@jpowersco.com

Update Profile | Customer Contact Data Notice

Sent by mass.wildlife@mass.gov powered by

Try email marketing for free today!
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